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M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE:  March 12, 2004   

TO: City Council Members 

FROM: Russell Weeks 

RE: Discussion: Economic Development Corporation of Utah 

CC: Cindy Gust-Jenson, Rocky Fluhart, Sam Guevara, Lee Martinez, Alison McFarlane, 
Gary Mumford 

 
 This memorandum pertains to the scheduled City Council discussion with representatives 
of the Economic Development Corporation of Utah. 
 
 Council staff has attached three items that may provide some background pertinent to the 
discussion with representatives of the Economic Development Corporation of Utah. 
 
 The first item is a list of “collateral resources” prepared by the Downtown Alliance for 
members of the Alliance/Salt Lake Area Chamber of Commerce’s Downtown Development 
Committee. The list contains synopses of member organizations that are part of the Downtown 
Development Committee. 
 
 The second item is a March 10 City Council staff memorandum summarizing the Salt 
Lake County Economic Development Study and Recommendations for 2004 and remarks by Salt 
Lake County Mayor Nancy Workman. The study and Mayor Workman’s remarks reference the 
Economic Development Corporation of Utah. 
 
 The third item is a copy of the Salt Lake County Economic Development Study and 
Recommendations for 2004 for Council Members to read if they wish to have more detail beyond 
the March 10 summary. 

 
 


